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S FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WAS INTO. D 2063February 4, 3.983

The Honorable Manuel Lujan, Jr.
U.S. House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

RE: MUR 1496

Dear Congressman Lujan:

On February l 1983, the Commission found no reason to
believe that your committee violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) (1), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

S amended ("the Act") and 11 C.F.R. S 110.11(a) (1) a provision of
., the Code of Federal Regulations by failing to include the S 441d

statement on certain campaign solicitation letters and
invitations. But, reason to believe was found that your
Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R.
S 110.11(a) (1) by failing to attach the required disclaimer
notice to certain yard signs and billboards used in the

co Committee's 1982 federal election campaign. However, after
S considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission has

determined to take no further action and close its file. The
file will be made part of the public record within thirty days.
Should you wish to submit any materials to appear on the public

S record, please do so within ten days.

The Commission remainds you that your failure to attach the
S 441d statement to campaign materials expressly advocating your
re-election nevertheless appears to be a violation of the Act and

S you should take immediate steps to insure that this activity does
not occur in the future.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Conley
Edwards, Jr. at (202) 523-4073.

Sincerely,

DANNY cOgL
Chairman

cc: Lujan for Congress Committee



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WSHINCTON, D C. 20463

SA7 1 5 0February 4, 1983

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Jan Alan Hartke
P.O. Box 8809
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87198

RE: MUR 1496

" Dear Mr. Hartke:

e The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated October 12, 1982, and Representative
Lujan's response to the allegations, and determined that there is
reason to believe that the Respondent violated 2 U.S.C.
S 441d(a) (1), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of1' 971, as amended (Nthe Act") and 11 C.F.R. S 110.11(a) (1) a

*" provision of the Code of Federal Regulations by failing to
include the $ 441d statement on certain campaign solicitation

:3 letters and invitations. But, reason to believe was found that
_ the Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R.
" S 110.11(a) (1) by failing to attach the required disclaimer
¢: notice to certain yard signs and billboards used in the

Respondent's 1982 federal election campaign. However, after
considering the circumstances of this matter, the Committee has
determined to take no further action and close its file.

The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to
seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this
section. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(8). Should additional
information come to your attention which you believe establishes
a violation of the Act, you may file a complaint pursuant to the
requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C. $ 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R.
S 111.4.

'4 ncerely,

DANN7 I. McDONALD> +
Chairman



BEFORE THE FEDERAL EICN COMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 1496

Representative Manuel Lujan, Jr. )
Lujan for Congress (Finance Cunittee) )

( IFICATIag

I, Marjorie W. Elmns, Recording Secretary for the Federal Election

Ccunission Executive Session on Ferur 1, 1983, do hereby certify that

the Cummission decided by a vote of 4-2 to take the following actions in

MLJR 1496:

I_ . Find no reason to believe that Lujan for
Congress (Finance Ccmtnttee) violated

~2 U.S.C. S441d (a) (1) and 11 C.F.R.
SllO.ll(a) (1) ~crni certain capagn

~solicitation letters and invitations.

~2. Find reason to believe that Lujan for Congress
~(Finance Comunittee) violated 2 U.S.C.
~S441d (a) (1) by failing to attach the required

- 7 disclaimer notice to certain yard signs and
billboards used in Lujan for Congrss' s (Finance
Ccunittee' s) 1982 federal election canpaign; and

:: take no further action.

3. Take no further action and close the file.

4. Send the letters attached to the General Counsel' s
report dated January 24, 1983.

Carnisioners Aikcens, Elliott, McDonald, and McGarry voted affirmatively

for the decision; Commissioners Harris and Reiche dissented.

Attest:

February 2, 1983

Date Mroi .Emn
Secretary of the Caiission



January 24, 1983

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons

FROM: Phyllis A. Kayson

SUBJECT : MUR 1496

4;- Please have the attached First General Counsel's

" Report distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour tally

~basis as a sensitive matter. Thank you.

Attachment

cc: Edwards



• S~ENSITIVE •
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION ( W i;:: jjw

1325 IC Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT 83 J4Nq RID10: 20

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL BY MlUR NO. 1496
OGC TO THE COMMISSION /-,29 -&3 STAFF MEMBER

Conlev Edwards, Jr.

COMPLAINANT' S NAME: Jan Alan Hatrtke

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Representative Manuel Lujan, Jr.
Lujan for Congress
(Finance Committee)

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S 441d((a) (1)
11 C.F.R. $ 110.11(a) (1)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Committee Reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

~SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

~Complaint alleges that Representative Manuel Lujan, Jr.

" violated 2 U.S.C. $ 441d(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. S 110.11(a)(1) by

(D failing to attach the required disclaimer notice to certain

pieces of the Lujan for Congress's (Finance Committee)

.. (hereinafter "the Committee") printed campaign materials.

c FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

On October 22, 1982, the Commission received a formal

complaint from Jan Alan Hartke alleging violations of the Act by

Representative Manuel Lujan, Jr. i/ Both Mr. Lujan and

Mr. Hartke were candidates for election to the United States

1I/ The complaint specifically names Representative Lujan as the
Respondent in this matter but makes no reference to his principal
campaign committee, Lujan for Congress (Finance Committee).
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House of Representatives from the First Congressional District of

New Mexico.

The complaint specifically alleges that Representative Lujan

violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. S llO.l1(a)(1) by

failing to attach the required disclaimer notice to certain

printed letters, invitations, yard signs, and 4'X 8' billboards

that advocate his re-election.

Representative Lujan's response was received in this Office

on November 16, 1982; included in his response were selected

samples of his printed campaign materials. All the samples

provided carried the required disclaimer notice. See

Attachment I.

Letters

" Representative Lujan, in his response, in part, states:

D To the best of my knowledge, no letters
~soliciting funds nor advocating my election

were mailed without statement of specific
~sponsor.

All the sample letters provided by the Respondent have the

n required S 441d statement or disclaimer notice, and are,

therefore, in compliance with 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R.

S 110.11(a) (1) .

Invitations

As for certain invitations that failed to have the notice

attached, he states:

Invitations to receptions hosted on
behalf of the ...committee do not require a
disclaimer notice stating who authorized and
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paid for the invitations. Although theprimary purpose of the reception is to gain
support for ...(the) campaign and those
invited may be solicited for contributions at
the reception, a disclaimer notice is not
required because the invitations will not
include any statement which expressly
advocates the election...or any statement
which specifically solicits contributions (or
mentions the possibility of soliciting
contributions) to his campaign. (Ref.
AO 1980-67: Notices on Invitations. Opinion
requested by the Russell B. Long Committee.
Published in Volume 6, Number 9, the Federal
Election Record, September 1980).

Although bulletin prepared by
' organization outlined biographical material
. and characterized his votes, it does not fall

within the reporting and identification
t'3 requirements of this title where it did not

refer to any election, or candidacy or to any
o electoral opponent. (Ref. Federal Election

Commission v. Central Long Island Tax Reform
~Immediately Committee, C.A.N.Y. 1980,
~616 F.2d 45.)

O In this matter, as in the Long Advisory Opinion, invitations

V" to a political event were distributed by the Committee. The

invitations carried no disclaimer notice because the invitations

did not contain any specific statement expressly advocating the

election and/or defeat of a candidate or a solicitation for

campaign funds.

In AO 1980-67, the Commission held, in part, that:

"...in the absence of language which either
expressly advocates the election or defeat of
a candidate or constitutes a contribution
solicitation, that is, requests contributions
or gives notice of a fundraising event or
activity, a communication does not come
within the scope of S 441d."
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Therefore, in view of the above, the Respondent is not in
violation of 2 U.s.c. $ 441d(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. S 110.11(a) (1),

because the invitation(s) in question does not contain language

expressly advocating his election or constitute a campaign

contribution solicitation. Attachment II.

Yard Siqns and Billboards

The Committee does concede, however, that it failed to

attach the required disclaimer notice to certain yard signs and

billboards.

It would appear that the committee
should properly have stated the specific
sponsor on the face of such material.
However, having noted the oversight, stickers
using the disclaimer were promptly attached
to the panels and to the billboards. Yard
signs were immediately recalled where
possible and those having not yet been put
out were stamped with the disclaimer wording.

The small signs, reference the one
attached to the original complaint, appear
not to fall within the reporting and
identification requirements since they do not
expressly advocate election, set forth party
affiliation, nor mention any specific
election or name any electoral opponent.

Based on the above response, it is apparent that the

Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R.

s 110.11(a) (1) . / by failing to attach the required disclaimer

notice to certain yard signs and billboards used in the

Committee's 1982 federal election campaign. Attachment III.

However, because the violation was voluntarily corrected as soon

2/ i1 C.F.R. S 110.11(a) (1) elaborates on 2 U.S.C. S 441d.2/
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as the "oversight" was noted (this, of course, does not indicate

how long the yard signs and billboards were without the

disclaimers), we recommend that the Commission find reason to

believe but no further action should be taken and the file closed

in this matter.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find no reason to believe that Lujan for Congress (Finance
Committee) violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R.
S 110.11(a) (1) concerning certain campaign solicitation
letters and invitations.

2. Find reason to believe that Lujan for Congress (Finance
,i Committee) violated 2 U.S.C. $ 441d(a) (1) by failing to
, attach the required disclaimer notice to certain yard signs

and billboards used in Lujan for Congress's (Finance
0D Committee's) 1982 federal election campaign; and take no

further action.
0

3. Take no further action and close the file.

4. Send the attached letters.

C, Charles N. Steele
g~.General Counsel

3 Kenneth A. Gross
C Associate General Counsel

Attachments
Lujan's response, including samples of printed campaign

materials, I - III
Letters (2)



.MANIUEL LUJAN". -.
,CUSE O R EPRESENT;- .ES

W.ASHINGTON DC 2SE'5

Novem-ber EC, 1982"-•

"..Charles 14. Steele, General Counsel
-eieral_. El.ection CCmm i ssion -
1325 K Street, NW
.:ashir.oton, D.C. 20463

AT2 : Conley Edwards RE : .M.U? !496

-:_ar ::r. dw:ards,

-. I: "-, today, in receibt of a letter dated ccer-27, 1982, over the signatu.re
of :Kenneth A. Gross, Associate General Counsel,-notifying me of the filing of a

...:c- a'nt ;:hich alleges that .my co..mttee may have viola-ted certa n' sections of
o. • ,. the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

o'n thoroughly reading and reviewing the complaint I would like to cite the
O follo;:ing matters in support of my contention that no willful mrisconduct was intended

Seither by myself or by my committee.

1. i..E: Cc~.unications without statement of speci.fic sponsor.
To the best of my knowledge, no letters soliciting funds nor advocating ny

- e__.._ were : aaied without statement of specific s.ponsor.

2. The requirements of 11 CFR 110.11 (a) (1) do not apply to bu~mper stickers, pins,
Sbuttons, pens and similar small items upon which the disclaimer cannot be conveniently

printed. (Ref. Chapter 1 - Federal Election Cozrmission Regulations, April, 1980,

p. 75)

3. RE: Invitations without statement of specific sponsor.

Invitations to receptions hosted on behalf of the ... cormittee do not require
a disclaimer notice stating who authorized and paid for the invitations. Although
the primary purpose of the reception is to gain support for ... (the) cam..paign and
those invited may be solicited for contributions at the reception, a disclaimer
notice s not recuired because the invitations will not include any statement which
e'.::ressly' advocates the election.. .or any statement which specifically solicits
ozntribu:icns (cr.menticns the possibility of.sclioiting zontributions) to his

- .---.. (.:. AC !980-E7: N.otices on in'.'itationz. ::inion requested by the
P.usseli 1 . Lono Committee. Published in volume 6, :Nu--ber 9, The Federal Election

~e~z~., e te.er 1980.)

Al-hzuch. z'.ile tin prepared by organization outlined biocraphical material and
;na__-oterizeo na hs votes, it does no t fall-' within the reporting and identification
recuirements of this title where it did not refer to any electio., or candidacy or

to an.. electoral opponent. (Ref. Federal Election Cc.m-ission v Central Long Islandc

Tax eforz. In~ediately Co.mmittee, C.A.!N.Y. 1980, 616 F. Id 45.)

Page 1 of 2

ATTACHMENT I



:',_. Charles !. Steele 1" !"

:. , 1"96 ,
"'cm¢zer 20, 1982 :

NCTE-._.: This is in specific reference to the yellow sheet included in the invit-

:t.zr. to the Lujan Family Fiesta.

4 .-. >ard sicns and bill boards ",without state-on: of specific sponsor.

It would arpear that the cor%-.ittee should ;ro.=eriy have stated the specific
sponsor on tne face of such m.aterial. Hiowever, havino noted the oversight, stickers

us=ina the disclaimer were pro.-ptly attached to the .ranels and to the bill boards.

3"-_rd signs . were i . ediatelv, recalled where poss€zie_ and those having, not yet been

tut cut were stamped with the disclaimer wording.

:he small signs, reference the one attached zc the original co-mplaint,

- azear not to fall within the reporting and identification requirements since

they do not expressly advocate election, set forth party affiliation, nor mention

-- vscecific election or :.name any, electoral opoet

-. .. inorder to expedite your review of this matter, I am, enclosing copies of

all letters, to the best of my knowledge, which have been sent out in an effort to

-? solicit funds for the campaign.

£'J I must repeat my contention that at no tine was tne disclaimer omitted in

any act of willful misconduct. I am extremely proud of my connittee's efforts

!t -z ehalf and would have no reason for oitting them as specific sponsors.

- .. ,.r v _u ocn. .....n this -. _f there is any wa~'

-@in which I may be of help to you, answer questions regarding any point which
Sneeds clarification, or add any material for the benefit of your review, please,

do not hesitate to contact me.

~Sincerely,

m nel'a,_ _Jr.
-. O CONGRESS

NLJ/.-

ATTACHMENT I (p. 2]
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MANUEL LUJAN, JR.
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES ""

WASHINGTON. D.C. 20515 -

November 10, 1982 -'

Mr. Charles N. Steele, General Counsel "
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, NW

Washington, D. C. 20463

ATTN: Conley Edwards RE: MUR 1496

Dear Mr. Edwards,

I am, today, in receipt of a letter dated October 27, 1982, over the signature
of Kenneth A. Gross, Associate General Counsel, notifying me of the filing of a
complaint which alleges that my committee may have violated certain sections of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

Upon thoroughly reading and reviewing the complaint I would like to cite the
following matters in support of my contention that no willful misconduct was intended

Seither by myself or by my committee.

. 1. RE: Communications without statement of specific sponsor.

To the best of my knowledge, no letters soliciting funds nor advocating my
•election were mailed without statement of specific sponsor.

2. The requirements of 11 CFR 110.11 (a) (1) do not apply to bumper stickers, pins,
*- buttons, pens and similar small items upon which the disclaimer cannot be conveniently

printed. (Ref. Chapter 1 - Federal Election Commission Regulations, April, 1980,
c: p. 75)

- 3. RE: Invitations without statement of specific sponsor.

Invitations to receptions hosted on behalf of the ... committee do not require
a disclaimer notice stating who authorized and paid for the invitations. Although
the primary purpose of the reception is to gain support for ... (the) campaign and
those invited may be solicited for contributions at the reception, a disclaimer
notice is not required because the invitations will not include any statement which
expressly advocates the election.. .or any statement which specifically solicits
contributions (or mentions the possibility of soliciting contributions) to his
campaign. (Ref. AO 1980-67: Notices on Invitations. Opinion requested by the
Russell B. Long Committee. Published in Volume 6, Number 9, The Federal Election

Record, September 1980.)

Although bulletin prepared by organization outlined biographical material and
characterized his votes, it does not fall within the reporting and identification
requirements of this title where it did not refer to any election, or candidacy or
to any electoral opponent. (Ref. Federal Election Commission v Central Long Island
Tax Reform Immediately Committee, C.A.N.Y. 1980, 616 F. 2d 45.)

Page 1 of 2
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Mr. Charles N. Steele
ATTN: Conley Edwards
MUR 149.3
November 10, 1982

NOTE: This is in specific reference to the yellow sheet included in the invit-

ation to the Lujan Family Fiesta.

4. RE: Yard signs and bill boards without statement of specific sponsor.

It would appear that the committee should properly have stated the specific
sponsor on the face of such material. However, having noted the oversight, stickers

using the disclaimer were promptly attached to the panels and to the bill boards.
Yard signs were immediately recalled where possible and those having not yet been
put out were stamped with the disclaimer wording.

The small signs, reference the one attached to the original complaint,

appear not to fall within the reporting and identification requirements since
they do not expressly advocate election, set forth party affiliation, nor mention
any specific election or name any electoral opponent.

4 : In order to expedite your review of this matter, I am enclosing copies of

. all letters, to the best of my knowledge, which have been sent out in an effort to

solicit funds for the campaign.

I must repeat my contention that at no time was the disclaimer omitted in

'any act of willful misconduct. I am extremely proud of my committee's efforts

in my behalf and would have no reason for omitting them as specific sponsors.

~Thank you for your consideration of this material. If there is any way

in which I may be of help to you, answer questions regarding any point which
c needs clarification, or add any material for the benefit of your review, please,

do not hesitate to contact me.

~Sincerely,

Maul jn r

ME 0CONGRESS

NLJ/m



N4AME OF COUNSEL: John P. Eastham, Attorney-at-law

ADDRESS: 20 First Plaza
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102

TELEPHONE: 505-765-5900

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorised to receive any notifications and

other coiuunications from the Commidssion and to act on m

behalf before the Commission.

C Dae 11-10-82 S n r

NAME: Manuel Lujan, Jr., M.C.

ADDRESS: 1323 Longworth HOB

%"Washington, D. C. 20515

C: IOME PEON!: 505-268-1735

: BUSINESS PHONE: 202-225-6316

Home Address: 1209 California, NE"
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87110



MANUEL LUJAN, JR.
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

WASHINGTON. D.C. 20515

Wednesday

TI4E t4UAe4ES FAMqILY
6X168
1IJER&S 491 87359

Dear Friends,

Nov. 4, 1980: Will any of us ever forget that night?
After three decades of big-spending, deficit-ridden Democratic
domination of our federal government, we took the first step
in turning things around by gaining control of the Senate,

the White House and making strong gains in the House of
N. Represent at ives.

~Even as I was rejoicing in the victory, I almost became
a victim of my own complacency. Because I took my opponent

"-" for granted, I almost lost the 1980 election and would have

? missed the opportunity to see many of those policies I have
advocated for years become reality.

In the last 18 months the Republicans in Congress have
put the brakes on the freespending policies of past Democratic
leadership. We have slashed federal spending, cut taxes, reduced
inflation and restored integrity to our national defense.

It hasn't been easy. The problems have been tougher than
S any of us expected, and the Democrats have fought every move.

Some of the compromises we've been forced to accept have slowed
"'3 the economic recovery.

At their recent convention in Philadelphia, the Democrats
vowed to make the necessary gains in the house this year to
be able to force a return to the "spend-now-and-worry-about-
paying-for-it-later" policies of the past. Well, all you have
to do is look at our current problems to realize that "later"
is "now." We are paying today for three decades of
big government, big spending, higher taxes philosophy. I'm
sure you agree with me that a return to the old destructive
ways is not the answer.

While none of us are satisfied with the process we have
made, we have shown what a change of philosophy can do. For
example:

When Ronald Reagan became president in January, 1981,
the inflation rate was 12.4 percent. I fought for the
President's economic programs in Congress and, with the

Ab~solutely no ta.payers money used tn preparatron or printing Of thisg materialPand for bg Lujan for Congress Comnmnitee Leo I Zenner Treasurer Prnted by Ink Impresslnnsr Inc:
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I understand how difficult it is to make a good living in times like
these, but if ye all work together, we will complete what ye started
in 1980 and I would like to be on the team that finally solves our
problems as a country.

Please let me continue to represent you -- here in Albuquerque
as a problem solver and in Washington as a member of the Congress.
I need your help and I ask for your vote.

Warmest personal regards,

Manuel Lujan, Jr.

N~lls

Paid for by Lujan For Congress Committee - Leo Zenner Treasurer

Printed by Fine Line Printing, Inc.



MANUEL LUJAN, JR.
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515

Congratulations I I am pleased that you have registered to vote in
New Mexico. It is one of our most cherished possessions as Americans,
but it confronts us with choices which we should make based on infor-

.-mation and study.

r I am proud to have served the First District of. New Mexico in the
United States Congress for the past fourteen (14) years and I hope
to have the opportunity of continuing to do so in the future.

During these years, I have been a constant voice against wasteful
c federal spending, while at the same time strongly supporting such

programs as Foster Grandparents, day care centers, both for the young
"'ana the ill elderly; education and training programs that I feel are

vitally important. Additionally, I believe it is imperative that we
put a leash on big government and minimize its interference in our

- everyday lives.

_:As ranzing member of the Interior Committee, I work to protect our
environment and I am pleased that we have just finished the Elena
Gallegos land exchange which will insure that our Sandia Mountains
remain as beautiful as they now are.

While being involved in national issues, I never forget that my office
is sometimes the only hope in solving individual problems with the
federal bureaucracy. Whatever your personal problem may be, whether
military, social security, veterans affairs or a simple tour of the
W/hite House while in our nation's capitol, please know, that my office
is always open to help you with whatever your personal concerns may be.

I want very much to continue serving the First District of New Mexico
as its" Congressman. I need your help. I need your vote on Tuesday
November 2nid.

Sincere personal regards,

Paid for by Lujan For Congress Committee - Leo Zenner, Treasurer

Printed by Sandia Ptg Albql



MANUEL LUJAN, JR.
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

WASHINGTON. D.C. 20515

Dear

In these last few days before the November 2 elections, the National Dem-ocratic Party will be pouring more than $1 million and countless manhours ofeffort into New Mexico to try and persuade members of their party to vote a
straight Democratic ticket.

I shouldn't have to remind you of how disastrous this would be forPresident Reagan and the Republican party. If the Democrats are successfulin their effort in New Mexico. It will bring our economic recovery program to~a halt. Our successes in bringing the interest rate down and in cutting the
p,. rate of inflation by 75 percent would be reversed and we will return to the

old ways of high taxes, high interest and high costs of living.

Because of this, it is vitally important for New Mexico Republicans to~stick together. We must vote as a solid block for the GOP ticket in NewMexico to help dilute this Democratic assault of time and money in our state.¢' We cannot break ranks in our own party because every Republican vote wlll
0 count in helping New Mexico and this country stay the course. We cannot allow

minor party differences to split our votes. The Democrats already have an~advantage over us in numbers, but we have prevailed because they tend to split
their votes on election day. We cannot allow them to become victorious by-rl doing the same thing ourselves.

In my 14 years in Congress, I have fought consistently for a balanced* budget and a reduction in government. En 1980 we got a Republican president
and a Republican majority in the Senate to help us turn these philosophies

~into reality.

We have come a long way since 1980, but we still have much to do. Unem-ployment is still too high and the budget still must be balanced, but thiscannot be done if we lose valuable Republican seats. The GOP majority in theSenate and the bipartisan coalition in the House are so thin that the loss of
even one seat in either branch of Congress could spell doom for President
Reagan' s programs.

In the past seven elections, I have always known that I could depend onRepublicans like you. Now the party needs you again. November 2 is very im-portant for the Republican Party, for New Mexico and for the country.

Sincerely,

Manuel Lujan, Jr.

Paid for by Lujan for Congress Committee
Leo Zenner, Treasurer



MANUEL LUJAN, JR.
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

WASHINGTON. 0.C. 20515

Wednesday

Dear Friend,

The 1982 campaign year has entered its final month and I can almost
hear your sigh of relief. I know that all the political rhetoric tends
to run together so that you can no longer tell which fellow is for what.
But, it really has its purpose. Albuquerque has grown and people don't
get to know one another as well as they did when Albuquerque was a smaller
city. I want you to know what I believe and how I feel about things so
that you will be able to cast your ballot from an informed decision.

My political philosophy is conservative. I must admit, however, that
I am concerned about older Americans who live on Social Security and I am
'Certainly not going to vote to cut their benefits. Neither am I going to
yvote for any piece of legislation that diminishes benefits to veterans and
their families. I firmly believe that we as a nation should do business
-iith the same restraint and fiscal planning that keeps you and me from
getting in over our heads in our personal money management. I absolutely
rDelieve that we should have a balanced budget. But, conversely, I think
hat there are some places that may be cut -- even with a fairly heavy
h and; but there are some others, like student loans, where a more reasonable
Approach is called for. The state of the economy is of major concern to me.
I understand that it's tough to make a living and I know that every American
r hould have that right. I believe that we must maintain a balanced
environmental protection plan. Regardless of what you have heard to the
eontrary, I have, in the past 14 years, helped this state put 600,000 acres
into wilderness for the use and enjoyment of generations of New Mexicans.
1 believe that together we can get our country back on the road to a stable
.economy with a minimum of government participation to snarl our everyday
lives with rules, regulations and red tape.

My office is always open to serve you in any way that it is able.
My staff has been instructed to help with solving problem = with government
as a first priority. Government, by its very nature, can be a bully,
and I have always felt that one of my basic responsibilities is to help
keep it under control.

Finally, I believe that my record in Washington is a good one.
I frankly feel that I have a lot to offer the First District Constituency.
I really want to continue serving as your Congressman and I would
sincerely appreciate your support and your vote on Tuesday, November 2nd.

Best regards,

Autt~rized andpaid for by th jan for Congress Ccimdttee

Leo Zenner, Treasurer

Pr~nted by Sanda P'tq At:3



MANUEL LUJAN, JR.
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

WASHINGTON. D.C. 20515

Dear Absentee Voter:

The right to vote is ou. nxost cherished possession as Amricans and
your efforts to do so by voting absentee are to be ccornmded.

Our country is truly at a crossroads in 1982 with a clear decision
to be made; either we continue on the course we've undertaken, or we
return to the policies of the past decades that have gotten us into the
mess we're in.

Yes, none of us are happy about our current circmstances and it is
going to take tinE to findi the right comination of progrm that will1
alleviate the hardship of so many of our fellow citizens, but at the sane
tine, make it possible for our ecorn to become the engine of growth
that it was for so long.

Du.ring my first 12 years in Congress, I often found myself in the
udinority as I fought for changes that would reduce GoverrMnt spending,
strengthen our defense capacity and ot~herwise put ornations affairs in
order.

During these last 2 years, I have been pleased and proud to be a
part of the tem which has made it possible to start redirecting our
Goverrment w~ay fran policies that were causing Governimt sperxin to be
out of control while negjlecting, at the sane tine, our very security by
izreasonable cuts in our ndilitary preparednss budget.

I ruld very nuch like the opportunity to continue to be a part of
this new tean and sincerely hope you will cast your absentee vote for ma.

While the problens we face are truly uvniznetal, I an confident that
together we can solve them and put our country back on the p ath to great-
nless.

Sincerely,

Paid for by Lujan for Congress Committee
Leo Zenner, Treasurer
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MANUEL LUJAN, JR.

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515

February 18, 1982

You and I know why the voters of this country elected Ronald
Reagan President.

You and I and millions of others wanted him to lead us out

Nof the paralyzing quagmire of too much Government and too many

~-~rules and regulations strangling the economy of our country.

-You and I wanted a leader who would work toward halting run-
away inflation and cutting taxes and balancing the Government

S budget.

I, myself, have been working for all of this ever since I
was first elected to Congress in 1968, and now, at last, it ap-
pears that in President Reagan we have a leader who can really

" help us accomplish all these things. Already inflation has been
slowed down, interest rates are falling, and we have begun to trim
appropriations and slow the growth of Government.

I want to continue working with President Reagan toward
these goals, which are not new ones for me, and so, as you know
already, I am going to again be a candidate for Congress.

But, even though I plan to campaign in a way to personally
contact as many voters as possible in my District, I realize it
will be impossible to meet and talk with every single voter. As
you can understand, one of the reasons is that I will have to
spend much of my time in Washington tending to my responsibilities
as a member of Congress, particularly in my role of first ranking
minority member of the House Interior Committee and first ranking
minority member of the Science and Technology Committee.

We are advised by experts that the most effective way to

reach the greatest number of people is by Television/Radio adver-
tising. Unfortunately, it is also the most expensive. And, fur-
thermore, TV and Radio spots have to be reserved and paid for well
in advance. (Even billboard advertising has to be reserved and
paid for long before it is needed).

Absolutety no taxpayers' money used n preparatton or printing Of ftiS material
Paid to' by Luijan to, Congress Committee, Leo IZenner. Treasurer Printed by Fine Line Prnting
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It is a fact that just one 30 second spot on TV can cost

anywhere from $50 to $650, depending on the time and the program.
For instance, a 30 second spot on the program, "Dallas", costs
$650, a 30 second spot during "60 Minutes" costs $650, and a 30
second spot during the Tuesday night movie costs $325. A 30 second
spot during the Charles Kuralt morning show costs $50. These are
all price quotations from a local station.

I am very grateful for your help in the past, and I hope I
can count on you once again to help raise the money we will need
for our advertising budget. So I am asking you to help us achieve
our goal of $100,000 necessary just for this part of our campaign.
Our goal is to have this amount of money already in hand by March
15, so that we can plan ahead and reserve time and/or space needed
for our political advertising.

With that accomplished it will be easier to devote more time
, to the rest of our campaign plans.

. If you can send a contribution today for $25, $50, $100,
$250, $500, $1000, or whatever you can, it will be earmarked to

S pay for this very important part of my campaign. Wonvt you please
check off on the enclosed form whatever jou feel you want to give
to this part of my campaign budget, write out your check now, and

S send the form and check to me in the enclosed envelope.

" Best regards,

~Manuel Lujan, Jr.

P.S. We must make every effort to keep this Republican seat in

Congress. You can give my campaign funding efforts a big
boost by sending your contribution today. So please send me
your check with the enclosed form ..., our campaign needs
$100,000 for advertising and our goal is to raise it by
March 15.

MLJ : bd



ROBERT H. MICHEL
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

WASHINGTON, DC. 20515

July 1, 1982

Dear Manuel,

I recently became aware of a piece of Democratic party propaganda that
was mailed nationwide.

In that letter the liberal, Congressional Democrats here in Washington
~name both you and me as prime targets for their campaign efforts. Ap-

parently they are afraid of the changes we could implement if we had
~control of this Congress.

,-3 You and I have been working together for many years to try to hold

¢:2 back the disastrous tide of Democrat legislation. You have been one
of the stalwarts in the battle to reduce the oppressive effect of

~federal regulations and wild inflationary cycles of a liberal economy.

Manuel, I just can't imagine New Mexico being represented by one of
those liberal Democrats. I strongly urge you to wage an aggressive
campaign in 1982. I need you here in Congress, and I know that New
Mexico needs you here too.

..... Start right now to do the necessary things to take our message to the
people in your district. Please call on me anytime if I may be of help.

Best personal wishes,

Robert H. Michel, M.C.

Minority Leader

R.HM:bd

Absolu~eIy rio taxpayers meoney uSed inn prepar~lno or printing of ff15 inateniaf
Paid for by Luflan for Congress Commttee Leo I Zenner Treasurer Printed hy Fine Line Printing



Tuesday

John A. Salazar, D.D.S.
84u0 Osuna Nk Bldg. 4 B
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87109

Dear John,

It is campaign time again. We are made aware of that each time we turn on
tne TV or pick up a newspaper. The candidates are stating their positions
witn such frequency that we tena to turn a deat ear to their talking.
Doing so is a dangerous mistake -- and one we must not make.

Let me iilustrate. Last evening I saw a TV ad in which Jan Bartke tried
to convince me that "...Manuel Lujan and his friend, Jim Watt, are
dynamiting the environment." Well, I listened and realized that nothing
could be further from the truth. Manuel Lujan has been in the foretront
ot the fight to save our wilderness areas. He has only just helped to
complete the Elena Gallegos exchange which keeps our Sandias out of haru's

way.

I determined to quiz Manuel about his stand on a tew of the issues in
- which I am personally interested and I would like to share his answers

witn you. First, the FTC authorization bill is due to come before the
" House shortly atter they re-convene on November 29th, at which time the

Luxens-Lee Amendment will be offered. Manuel Lujan will vote in favor of
' the amendment which, in ettect, declares a moratorium on FTC interterence

wirn a state regulated profession. Seconaly, he is extremely interested

in the reactions of professionl persons in health and allied fields to-
ward legislation regarding health insurance. That makes me know that he

cares about health care cost at all levels. I can tell you further that

' Manuel has worked to boil down the federal participation in our everyday

lives ana to minimize government rules and regulations that strangle the
small business and professional man -- and he will continue to do so.

I imagine I can speak for all of us in our profession when I say that I
2 need all the help I can get to make sure that my concerns are heard in

Washington. I truly believe that Manuel is doing the kind of a job we
want done and I really don t want us to lose him. I am going to do all I
can to see that he stays on the firing line in Washington and I would like

you to help me.

I urge you to donate to lManuel's campaign so that his TV ads can be as
strong and erfective as possible and combat the sort of misinformation and
distortion that his competition is distributing. I plan to support Manuel
Lujan financially. Please join me and let's keep him our Congressman.

Sincerely yours,

Ware ham, DDS

Paid for by Lujan for Congress Committee, Leo Zenner, Treasurer



MANUELBEUJME

505/881-1313 3401 SAN MATEO N.E.. ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87110

Dear Fellow Republican:

I hope you'll be participating in the Primary Election on June, 1, 1982. Only through your
personal participation and involvement in the American political process can we be
assured of quality government.

I am convinced that most people really do care about government and, that given a
S chance, they will get involved and make their views known in the political arena.

It was the involvement of many people like you that made possible President Reagan's
, victory in 1980 and which has charted a new course for this country.

" During the past 14 years that I have served in Congress, I was at the forefront of the
group fighting to bring misguided government policies under control; policies that

c< resulted in the federal budget doubling in the last six years and the tax burden
.. increasing by 75% in the last 5 years.

,-, I have constantly supported the programs necessary to assure a strong national defense,
fought to eliminate the waste and abuse seen in so many government programs, voted

-," against the programs that would result in more and more regulation and government
meddling in our private lives; and especially important to me, always fighting to protect

T the best interests of New Mexico and our fellow citizens.

Many times over the years, the scene looked bleak. The dominant liberal democrat
. philosophy in Washington was my constant concern. There seemed to be little we could

do to stop the burgeoning growth of the federal government.

In 1980, I could see the light dawning. With the election of Ronald Reagan and GOP
control of the U.S. Senate, there was a strong swing to our way of thinking.

FINALLY, WE WERE HEADED ON THE RIGHT TRACK.

I knew it wouldn't be easy. The bloated bureaucracy will not be easily
dislodged...liberals, especially in the House, will bitterly resist change. They will attack.

1982 WILL BE A REAL TEST OF OUR RESOLVE AND OUR COMMITMENT TO OUR
IDEALS AND PRINCIPLES.

You can expect unrelenting attacks on Republican policies, severe critisism of the
President and a massive campaign effort against all of our candidates. These attacks will
come from the national liberal clique, union-bosses, groups and individuals who have
lived off the federal government as well as from such ambitious national democrats as
Ted Kennedy and Fritz Mondale.



We here In New Mexico have been targeted by these democrat groups. Senator Schmittand I have both been singled out for the attack. They have committed to defeat
Republicans and the President's programs right here in New Mexico.

They will try to do this without ever telling the voters that the alternative they propose Is
to go back to the very policies that got us into the mess to begin with.

We have turned the corner, but as the President knows, as I know, we have many tough
decisions yet to be made. We constantly assess and reassess both our actions and the
consequences of those actions. It is not easy to turn something as massive as our
federal government and some things we do won't turn out the way we hope but...

WITH YOUR HELP I INTEND TO STAND AS ALWAYS AND DEFEND SENSIBLE SOLUTIONS
AND FIGHT TO KEEP THIS COUNTRY HEADED IN THE RIGHT DIRECTION.

My opponent in November comes directly from the chic, democrat Washington circles.
The son of a left-leaning Senator (Vance Hartke was rejected by the voters in Indiana in
1976) will be on our ballot in November. You will hear the anti-Republican rhetoric from
young Hartke as he joins the attack against the President and Republicans.

~The purpose of my letter today is to alert you to the attacks in the months ahead and to
commend your valuable participation in the Republican Primary. It is important that as

~Republicans we stand up and be counted during this most critical time in our nation's
history. New Mexico has become a pivotal state.

While this is not a political fundraising letter, if you care to help defray the cost of this
letter to Republicans in our district and help buy the radio and television time to take the

. Republican message to the voters, I would appreciate any amount you could send. I have
enclosed a return envelope for your convenience.

, Again, my thanks to you for your involvement as a Republican. You and our New Mexican
' " values will continue to be my priority in the Congress of the United States.

C

... Sincerely,

Manuel Lujan, Jr.

P.S. If you need information for the Primary Election, please call my campaign headquarters
at 881-1313 or Bernalillo County GOP Headquarters at 883-1776.

PAID FOR BY LUJAN FOR CONGRESS COMMITTrEE
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
\% 'SHINGTION. D C 2046b1

October 26, 1982

MEMORANDUM TO :

FROM :

SUBJECT:

Marjorie W. Emmons
George Demougeot

MUR 1496 - Expedited

;9 Please have the attached Memo to the Commission
~distributed to the Commission on pink paper per expedited 

procedures.

Thank you.

Attachment



SENSITIVE ;, d

SFEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
wASHIO,-,,-o. D:,c 20463, 82 OC T26 P 2: 28

October 26, 1982

MEMORANDUM

TO : The Commission

FROM : Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross /A
Associate General Counse

-; SUBJECT: MUR 1496 - EXPEDITED
~Complaint received October 22, 1982

On October 22, 1982, the Commission received a formal
complaint from Jan Alan Hartke alleging violations of the Act by

¢3 Representative Manuel Lujan. Specifically, the complaint alleges
that Representative Lujan has violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d by failing

- to attach the required disclaimer notice to certain printed
letters, invitations, yard signs, and 4'X 8' billboards that

0D advocate his re-election. Selected samples of the aforementioned
campaign materials were submitted with the complaint.

eD A letter and copy of the complaint have been mailed. Our
0 Office will present a report with the appropriate recommendations

to the Commission upon receipt of the responses from the persons
involved in this matter.



Jan Hartke
P.O. Box 8809
Albuquerque, N.M. 87198
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DATE /____ __

PLEASE PROVIDE THE NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF ALL RESPONDENTS

WHICH ARE TO Bi SENT A COPY OF THE COMPLAINT. IF A PRINCIPAL

CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE IS A RESPONDENT, A CARBON COPY IS TO BE SENT

TO THE CANDIDATE, PLEASE PROVIDE THE NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE

CANDIDATE AND PUT A "CC" BESIDE THE CANDIDATE' S NAME. IF A

CANDIDATE IS A RESPONDENT, A CARBON COPY IS TO BE SENT TO THE

CANDIDATE'S PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE. PLEASE PROVIDE THE

. NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE AND PUT A

~'"CC" BESIDE THE COMMITTEE'S NAME. PLEASE PROVIDE THIS INFORMATION,

ON THIS SHEET, WITHIN 24 HOURS OF RECEIPT OF THIS NOTICE. THANK YOU,

e j

cp~ '7,. C s:

L ii!<>+.<;o '' "
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IFEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

October 27, 1982

Mr. Jan Alan Hartke
P.O. Box 8809
Albuquerque, NM 87198

Dear Mr. Hartke: i

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint of
c October 12,1982, against Congressman Manuel Lujan which alleges

violations of the Federal Election Campaign laws. A staff member
has been assigned to analyze your allegations. The respondents
will be notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any ...
additional information in this matter, please forward it to this

__ office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the same
manner as your original complaint. For your information, we have i
attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for i
handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact

S Steven Barndollar at (202) 523-4073.

CSincerely,

Charles N. Steele
~~Gene aJCounse 1l ~

Kenneth A. G~osAssociate General Counsel

Enclosure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

-~ 4 $

October 27, 1982

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Honorable Manuel Lujan, Jr.
House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

Re: MUR 1496 ii

"- Dear Congressman Lujan: !~~

~~This letter is to notify you that on October 22,1982, the i
_ Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges .

that your committee may have violated certain sections of the ..
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A
copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter

S MUR 1496. Please refer to this number in all future
, correspondence. ....

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection
with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days
of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15 i

-' days, the Commission may take further action based on the
e available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you i
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



If you have any questions, please contact Conley Edwards,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4073. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel/

Asociate General Counsel

Enc los ur es !

2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement i

cc: Lujan for Congress



Jan inl artiie... ?2OT2

... A New Congressman

October 12, 1982

4-

General CounselFederal Election Commission
1325 'K' St., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Sir:

-- I would like to file a formal complafailure to comply with the regulatia
show a disclaimer on printed materia
paid for several printed items whicM
this campaign. Specifically, prinf
large 4' x 8' billboards that advm
information. Copies and picturesi

_ Please feel free to contact me iN

Sincerely, ~ V

<4-~ /42~
JAN ALAN HARTKE

mit a t Rep. Maue ujan for his
)ns ring federal can dates toL.jan has fai14 note whoe bee :'widely distr b d during

etters, invitations, :i signs,hand
his, re-election do nOt ntain ti

these item are enclos4

y additional informatioi r#ecesay

*
Sworn to and signed in my preseBernalillo, State of New Mexico~e ~ day of Oc .County of

NOTARY PUBLIC

My commission expires:
My CommlsMon '4

A New Congres
P.O. Box 8809
Albuquerque 87198
(505) 262-2092 For A

a~n
Iew Dist:

Paid for by Jafn H-rtke for Confrere Committee u ,- oqsninuu .
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0 C) -- "INTERIOR AND INSULAR AFFAIRS-1969 to date.
, - O , RANK: Congressman Lujan became the Top-Ranking Republican on the 43 member committee

- " E ' at the start of the 97th session of Congress in 1981. He isresponsible for developing policy
-m -, ". -'O < "--positions on all major issues to come before the committee. The Interior Committee has W

c :- a .,< jurisdiction over all activity in the U.S. Department of Interior as well as the Nuclear Regulator'/
- a Commission. As Ranking Republican. Congressman Lujan is a member of all five of the

.. C _ .-':, m-. - committee's subcommittees.
O " SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY-1977 to date.

r, ' -'O "- 0' Congressman Lujan is the Top-Ranking Republican on the Energy. Research and Production
(.0 rJ Subcommittee. The position is of vital importance to New Mexico because it has jurisdiction

.f, C over the states two National Laboratories; Sandia and Los Alamos. Prior to his service on the
N,,, 2 r-" committee, the congressman was a member of the Joint Committee on Atomic Energy. He

Q'- ¢- brings a wealth of knowledge about the nuclear field to the. E, R & P subcommittee, which sets
' the funding levels for a wide range of energy programs.

a" L_ LEG'SLATIVF. :N "EREST

! ' ECONOMY IN GOVERNMENT
_ , Congressman Lujan has been at the forefront in the battle against wasteful g;overnment

c© 2 spending. "The fight against inflaton boils down to a fight against proflig ate gcver~menr
:i - spending,' says Lujan, who sponsored legislation to force Congress to ado~pt a aanced
(i' " < budget. "A constitutional amendment requiring a balanced budget is the only way we can

guarantee an answer to the inflation problem.'

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
Congressman Lujan sponsored seven mayor enviornmental protection bills from 1.93.-1378 /
including the Clean Air of 1970 and the Clean Waler Act of 1970. More recei.tmyujanW
successfuly sponsored legislation setting aside more than 600,0C0 acres of Nev. Mex~co ind
as wilderness areas, ensuring its beauty and enjoyment for future qeneratocns.

EDUCATION
Congressman Lujan believes neither the Congress nor the Department of Education should sit
as a "National School Board" and has worked to maximize local controi over education
decisiuns. That belief has led him to sponsor legislation providing federa funds for our schools
that are not accompani ;d by rou;nler-prodiiclive re.tulalions guidiii their use. ',Jr. Luia1 is .3
strong Supporter of 1.-lingual L'ducatio," anid thc st'Adont coll program. Hz v;o~k ¢,,itt ',.c New
Mexico state treasurer in 1972 and the Ltate Investment Council led to the 2doptio1 of a l., .n
program that ha'i become a model for othcr stales.

WAT~rt ANO POWER

~Congressman Lujan has sponsored every maor water bill enacted into Iawv for the past t2 .
yez.'S. He is a strong advocate 01 state contol of water resources and of the water do-salting
program. He has fought for increasing acreage limits imposed on certain irrigated land in the

• West.
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MAUE LITUJAN J R.il ' 'le Dsrie. EWM~us1US 'musba

Mr. Charles N. Steel

General Counsel
Federal Election Commission "
1325 K Street, NW r
Washington, D. C. 20473

Attention: Conley Edwards Re: MUR 1496

Dear Mr. Edwards,
-p Today, I am in receipt of a letter over the signature of
~Danny L. McDonald, Chairman of the Federal Election Commission

informing me that the Commission found no reason to believe
c) that my Committee violated 2 USC 441d(a)(l), of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971.
Inprgahtoo telte h omsso eid eta

C) Infare a ach oo the 44dettemnth ocampin meilseta
explresly avoahtng my1 re-eeint capat beateviatio
ofxthesAct andoishe me that I houldpar tke immediatisep

o to insure that this problem does not occur in the future.

mr As a matter of public record, I would like it duly noted that
oD the committee, having identified the oversight, immediately

attached stickers using the disclaimer wording to the panels
. o and to the bill boards. Yard signs were immediately recalled

where possible and those not yet placed were promptly stamped
€0 with the disclaimer wording. My Committee was diligent in its

efforts to rectify the error.

To the best of my knowledge, at no time was the disclaimer
omitted in any act of willful misconduct and steps were immedia-
tely taken to rectify the oversight. Not only will every good
faith effort be made to insure that such an oversight never
occursagain, but the oversight, once noted, was promptly
corrected.

I would appreciate your making this letter of assurance to the
Federal Election Commission a part of the permanent record and
available for public scrutiny.

Thank you very much for your consideration of this matter.



Hr. Charles NI. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Counission
1325 K Street, N
Washington, D. C. 20473

ey

v . i iii _



FED)ERAL ELECTION COMMISSION !

WASHINGTON, DC 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: (' o;.r,- 4

FROM: Steve Barndollar !
Docket Clerk

SSUBJECT: Returned Letters

The following ltettermMUR/$o/t ws"

returned. Peswrit eot h file
and advise on what to do. If you wish to
resend the letter, please have the envelope(s)
Qnd green card(s) made.
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( Leo I. Z or, asurer
________________ Lujan fm Congres Cainittee



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K( SIREET .NW
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